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Wahoo Fitness, LLC.
90 W. Meuca Road, #110, Atlarta, Georgia, 30342 Udred States

Request for Dismissal

Date:5/16/2018

TO: Federal Gommunication Commission

Please kindly be notified that we, Wahoo Fitness, LLC.
herein request to dismiss the FCC lD: PADWFIlg for the following reason:

1. Product market launch delay to align with seasonal event schedules.
2. Market launch coordination with professional athletic competitions.
3. Market launch coordination with key partner marketing events.

The device has never been sold or marketed anywhere with an FCC lD.

Please kindly permit the dismissal.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Donnelly / Technical
Wahoo Fitness, LLC.


